Senate Standing Committee on Environment, Communication and the Arts

Additional Estimates Hearing—23rd February 2009

Index of Questions on Notice 

Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy


	Q No
	Hansard Page No
	Senator
	Question
	Division / Agency
	Date Rec'd

	1
	ECA70
	Ludlam
	Consultative working group on Cyber-Safety

Can you please provide the terms of reference of the Consultative Working Group on cyber-safety?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	2
	ECA 96
	MacDonald
	A-PAC

Is the A-PAC channel going to be free-to-air across Australia?
	DST
	13/05/09

	3
	ECA 97
	Birmingham
	DST – Environmental Hazards

1. What is the impact of environmental hazards, dust and wind and those sorts of things, and will they have any direct impact on the strength of the digital signal in areas?
2. What are the types of testing the ACMA are looking at, the issues that they are considering and the time lines for them to report back as well?
	DST
	13/05/09

	4
	ECA 100-101
	Ludlam
	Blackspot quarterly reports to Parliament

What extent of the research is computer modelling and to what extent is based on field work?
	DST
	13/05/09

	5
	ECA102
	Minchin
	NBN – Outcome of tender process

I am not sure whether you said it was your ambition to ‘sign a contract’ or ‘indicate a preferred tenderer’ but I think you said it was your ambition to indicate the outcome of the process in March.  Is that still your ambition? 

Are you able to provide further specificity to that ambition?  Is it your ambition that you would announce a preferred tenderer?
	NBN
	01/05/09

	6
	ECA 108 & 109
	Ludlam
	Kimberley Broadband Solutions Project – Oversight Responsibility & Commonwealth Involvement

It is still a Commonwealth funding provision, so you have just handed the funds to the Western Australian government and you provide no further oversight of whether it is spent in the manner

Intended?

Is there no further Commonwealth involvement at all? Should I just refer all of these questions to the Western Australian government?
	BBAND
	23/04/09

	7
	ECA 109
	Ludlam
	Kimberley Broadband Solutions Project – Deed

Does the department retain a copy of the project deed signed by the WA Government for the Kimberley Broadband Solutions Project?

Is that something that you would be able to provide for the committee?
	BBAND
	23/04/09 + 2 attach'ts

	8
	ECA 109
	Ludlam
	Kimberley Broadband Solutions Project – National Office of the Information Economy Discussion Paper  Recommendation re the  Coordinated Communications Infrastructure Fund (CCIF)

Can you provide for the committee an official response from the Commonwealth Government as to whether that recommendation is formally—
	BBAND
	23/04/09

	9
	ECA110
	Nash
	NBN – Fibre to the node access

Unless you are going to allow a fibre-to-the-premises arrangement when whoever is the successful tenderer will need access from that node to the home.  That is what you said: it is a fibre-to-the-node arrangement.  I am just trying to ascertain what the options are for the successful tenderer to access that particular piece of infrastructure which they are going to need under your NBN.
	NBN
	01/05/09

	10
	ECA110
	Nash
	NBN – Subloop Unbundling

Has subloop unbundling been done anywhere else in the world?

Telstra indicated late last year that it had never been attempted anywhere else in the world.  If you have different advice from Telstra it would be very useful if you could provide it to the committee.
	NBN
	01/05/09

	11
	ECA111
	Nash
	Quick Cells

With regard to the Molonglo observatory bid, can you provide some detail about the cross-over of the portable cell and if there has been any resolution?
	C&B - Coord
	23/04/09

	12
	ECA112
	Birmingham
	NBN – Merging existing bids

Is it technically possible under the RFP for bidders to merge their proposal or for new parties to be brought in to an existing bid?

What negotiation is possible with proponents at present?
	NBN
	01/05/09

	13
	ECA115
	Ludlam
	ISP Filtering

1. I just want to find out about the trials that are currently underway and are you expanding with other ISPs? 

2. How much are you anticipating will be expended in this trial and how much does that leave? 
	B&C
	13/05/09

	14
	Written
	Humphries
	SES Positions

How many SES positions were there in this department as at:

. 24 November 2007

. 26 February 2009
	Corp & Bus
	01/05/09

	15
	Written
	Nash
	Optus 3G – Metro equivalent decision

Please provide details on the decision to approve Optus 3G network as a 'metro-equivalent' service.
	BBAND
	24/04/09

	16
	Written
	Nash
	Optus 3G – Independent Auditing

Please provide all information relating the independent auditing of the Optus 3G network.
	BBAND
	13/05/09

	17
	Written
	Nash
	Optus 3G and Comparable Plans

What details are there of comparable 'plans' for consumer's i.e. in comparison with current Optus 3G plans?
	BBAND
	24/04/09

	18
	Written
	Bernardi
	Feasibility Study into Disability Communications Equipment

1.
On 16 February Senator Conroy announced a feasibility study into a new disability equipment program, one that would be independent of telecommunications carriers. Who will conduct or be involved in this study?

2.
When will the study start?

3.
When will the study be due to report?

4.
What is the Budget for this study?

5.
Will people with disability be able to participate or contribute to the study in any way?
	TNRAP
	23/04/09

	19
	Written 
	Colbeck
	ABC Local Radio – Wynyard/Burnie

Can anything be done or advice provided which can improve the reception of ABC local Radio (broadcast on 102.5 MHz from Round Hill to the Burnie/Wynyard area of North West Tasmania?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	20
	Written
	Bushby
	Youth Advisory Group on Cyber-safety

1. What criteria did schools have to meet to be invited to participate in the Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy’s Youth Advisory Group Program?

2. When were schools first approached to participate in the Youth Advisory Group program and which schools were approached?

3. What is the representation from each state or territory?  How many of these are non-Government schools?

4. Will the membership of this group expand in the future to include young individuals who do not attend the specified schools? 

5. What date is scheduled for the first meeting of the Youth Advisory Group and where will this be held?

6. Will the Youth Advisory Group be asked to provide comments and suggestions regarding compulsory ISP-level Internet filtering and their understanding of how to bypass such measures?
	B&C
	13/05/09

	21
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend

1. How has the Department implemented the one-off two per cent efficiency dividend (ED)?

2. Where have savings been achieved – i.e. which programs/resources have been cut?

3. Has the Department had to reduce any activities that it considers to be ‘core business’ or has it had to reduce service standards as a result of the ED
	FAB
	23/04/09

	22
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend – Staffing

Have staffing numbers been reduced as a result of the efficiency dividend and/or other budget cuts? If so at what level?

Are there any plans for staff reductions?  If so, please advise details i.e. reduction target, how this will be achieved, services/programs to be cut etc.
	FAB
	06/05/09

	23
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing Graduate/Cadetship Recruitment

What changes are underway or planned for graduate recruitment, cadetships or similar programs?  Are such employment programs being reduced? If so, by how many and has the Department done an analysis on long term effect on retention and attrition?
	Corp & Bus
	23/04/09

	24
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancy Expenditure

Has the Department’s consultancy expenditure increased due to reduced staffing?
	Corp & Bus
	15/04/09

	25
	Written
	Birmingham
	Appropriations
Noting the Government’s  Federal Financial Relations Bill 2009, which appropriates money to Treasury to pass on to the States;

· Does the Department receive any appropriations that will be transferred to the Treasury Dept?  

· What are these?
	FAB
	15/04/09

	26
	Written
	Birmingham
	Data Collection/Analysis

Does the Department have enough analytical resources at its disposal?  For example, the Government has cut funding to the ABS – is the Department provided with enough data collection for evidence-based policy making and evaluation?
	RSDER??
	15/04/09

	27
	Written
	Birmingham
	Depreciation

1. Did the Department use any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure in 2007-08?

2. Has the Department used any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure this year?

3. Has any depreciation funding been used for purposes other than the replacement of capital items in 2007-08?

4. How much has the Department spent on the replacement of capital items in the first six months of 2008-09?
	FAB
	15/04/09

	28
	Written
	Birmingham
	Stimulus Package

1. Does the Department have any involvement in measures announced as part of the $42 billion budget stimulus package?

2. If so, was (and when was) the Department asked for input before the stimulus package was announced? 

3. When did the Department know details about the stimulus package affecting its portfolio?
	FAB
	09/04/09

	29
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing

1. What is the current total staffing for the Department – permanent and temporary?

2. What was the total Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staffing level for the Department on 1 July 2008?

3. How many permanent staff were recruited in calendar year (CY) 2008 and in financial year (FY) 2008-09 to date?  What level are these staff?

4. How many temporary positions exist or have been created in CY 2008 and in FY 2008-09 to date?

5. For CY 2008 and FY 2008-09 to date, how many employees have been employed on contract and what is the average length of their employment period?

6. What is the total reduction in staff since the Government came to office?  Please break down by level of employment and also retrenchment, natural attrition/non-replacement etc
	Corp & Bus
	01/05/09

	30
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing – Minister’s Office
1. Please provide the names, salaries, titles and responsibilities of all staff in Minister Conroy’s office.

2. Please indicate what their salaries were in October 2007 (or, if later, when they started), and what their salaries are now.

3. How many and which staff in the Minister’s office are entitled to vehicles as part of their package?  What model vehicles do they drive?

4. What is the cost of the vehicle packages?

5. Which staff are entitled to fly business class?

6. What is the home base for each of the staff?  If they are not located in Melbourne or Canberra, what is the reason?
	Corp & Bus
	09/04/09

	31
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staff training
In relation to both Departmental and Ministerial staff, please provide details of staff training activities undertaken this financial year, and planned for next financial year.  Please provide a breakdown of costs, the nature of the training programs run, numbers of staff involved by level of employment and any instances of external consultants being engaged
	Corp & Bus
	13/05/09

	32
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program underspends/lapsing

Which programs are currently tracking for an underspend this financial year?
	FAB
	13/05/09

	33
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program underspends/lapsing

How many of the Department’s funding programs/budget measures lapse this Financial Year and what are they?
	FAB
	23/04/09

	34
	Written
	Birmingham
	Gershon Review
1. What impact will the Gershon Review have on the Department?  

2. How much money will be saved?  

3. Will the Department be required to return any money to Budget for 2009-10?
	Corp & Bus
	13/05/09

	35
	Written
	Birmingham
	Media Monitoring

1. How much was spent on media monitoring in CY 2008?

2. How much has been spent on media monitoring in FY 2008-09 to date?

3. How many staff in the Department are employed for media related duties?
	Corp & Bus
	09/04/09

	36
	Written
	Birmingham
	Ministerial Staff/DLOs 

1. How many personal staff are employed in the Minister’s office, how many vacancies exist and what levels are these positions?

2. How many laptops, mobile phones and PDAs does the Department provide to the Minister’s personal staff?

3. How many Departmental Liaison Officers (DLOs) are currently allocated to the Minister?

4. Do any DLOs provide policy advice?

5. Are any Departmental officers on secondment to the Minister’s office? If so, how many?
	Corp & Bus
	09/04/09

	37
	Written
	Birmingham
	Ministerial Travel
Has the Minister travelled overseas on official business since Budget Estimates?

If so, where was the travel and what was the duration?

What was the total cost of: 

a) travel

b) accommodation, and

c) any other expenses?

How many Ministerial staff or family accompanied the Minister?

For these staff/family what was the cost of: 

a) travel

b) accommodation, and

c) any other expenses?

How many officers from the Department accompanied the Minister?

In relation to these Departmental officers, what was the total cost of:

a) travel

b) accommodation, and

c) any other expenses?

Please detail total travel expenses met by the Department.  In relation to all departmental travel expenses, please provide estimated resulting carbon emissions.  Were any offsets purchased?  If so, how many and at what cost?
	Corp & Bus
	09/04/09

	38
	Written
	Birmingham
	Government Advertising

1. What communications programs has the Department undertaken, or is planning to undertake?

2. For each program, what is the total spend? Please detail including media advertisements (where placed and costs).

3. What was the total spend on advertising by the Department in CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?
	Corp & Bus
	06/05/09

	39
	Written
	Birmingham
	Hospitality

1. What is the Department's hospitality spend for CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?

2. Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of all events.

3. For the Minister's office, please detail total hospitality spend CY 2008 and FY 2008/09 to date.

Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of each event.
	Corp & Bus
	13/05/09

	40
	Written
	Birmingham
	Board Appointments

1. What is the gender ratio on each board across the portfolio, and what is the total ratio across the portfolio?

2. In which states/territories do these Board members reside?
	Corp & Bus
	09/04/09
amended answer

22/06/09

	41
	Written
	Birmingham
	Freedom of Information 

1. Has the Department received any advice on how to respond to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests?

2. How many FOI requests has the Department received?

3. How many have been granted or denied?

4. How many conclusive certificates have been issued in relation to FOI requests?
	Legal
	09/04/09

	42
	Written
	Birmingham
	Community Cabinets
1. What was the cost of the Minister’s travel and expenses for the Community Cabinet meetings held since Budget Estimates?

2. How many Ministerial Staff and Departmental officers travelled with the Minister for each Community Cabinet meeting?

3. What was the total cost of this travel?

4. What was the total cost to the Department of the Community Cabinet?

5. In relation to all Community Cabinet meetings for calendar year 2008, please detail attendance records – Ministerial and all Ministerial and Departmental staff – together with travel, accommodation and any other costs arising
	Corp & Bus
	13/05/09

	43
	Written
	Birmingham
	Reviews

1. How many reviews are currently being undertaken in the portfolio?

2. When will each of these reviews be concluded?

3. Which reviews have been completed since Supplementary Budget Estimates 2008?

4. When will the Government be responding to the respective reviews that have been completed?

5. What is the total number of reviews both completed and ongoing in the portfolio since November 2007? 

6. What is the estimated cost of these reviews?

7. What further reviews are planned for 2009?
	Corp & Bus
	13/05/09

	44
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancies

1. How many consultancies have been undertaken or are underway since November 2007?  

2. Please identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the consultancy, and the method of procurement (i.e. open tender, direct source, etc).  Please also include total value for all consultancies.  

3. How many consultancies are planned or budgeted for this calendar year?  

4. Have these been published in the Department’s Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website?  If not, why not?  In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, and the name of the consultant if known.

5. To what extent does the Department use private consultancies to carry out project scoping reports?  Please provide full details.

6. To what extent does the Department engage private consultancies to prepare Cabinet submissions?
	Corp & Bus
	20/05/09

	45
	Written
	Birmingham
	Kalorama TV black spots

1. In relation to funding made available to address TV black spots at North and South Kalorama, is the Department or Minister’s Office seeking approval from the Department of Finance and Deregulation to rollover the funding into next financial year?

2. If so, is there any possibility of making available any further funding, on top of that for which a rollover is being sought, if that further funding is required to implement a successful solution?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	46
	Written
	Birmingham
	OPEL – Outstanding Matters

Are there any outstanding matters or liabilities between the government and the parties to the OPEL contract?  If so, please detail.  Have any of the parties indicated an intention to pursue legal options against the Government or expressly reserved their right to do so?
	BBAND
	06/05/09

	47
	Written
	Birmingham
	OPEL – Costs of Contract Cancellation

What are the total costs incurred by the Commonwealth in relation to the cancellation of the OPEL contract?  Please detail.
	BBAND
	06/05/09

	48
	Written
	Birmingham
	NBN – Costs for panel of experts

What is the total cost for the NBN Panel of Experts been to date?  How is this apportioned between payments to panel members and other expenses such as travel?
	NBN
	06/05/09

	49
	Written
	Birmingham
	NBN – Costs for consultancy

What is the total cost for advice and external consultants been in relation to NBN?  Please break down per activity and consultant engaged.
	NBN
	20/05/09

	50
	Written
	Birmingham
	NBN – Assessing premises

I refer to the response to Question on Answer 9 from the October 2008 Supplementary Estimates hearings.  What is “the Commonwealth’s approach to assessing the premises coverage of National Broadband Network proposals”?  How have proponents been informed of this approach:  When were they informed of this approach?  How does this approach differ from the assessment of underserved premises covered under the OPEL contract?
	NBN
	01/05/09

	51
	Written
	Birmingham
	Spectrum

What inquiries or reviews has the department or ACMA completed in the last year, have underway or have planned in relation to spectrum allocation and management?  Please detail these, their costs and, where applicable, their outcomes and whether those outcomes have been made public.

What is the current estimate on the value of spectrum the Government has available or might have available?  What current plans are in place in relation to the allocation of this spectrum?
	TNRAP
	20/05/09


	52
	Written
	Birmingham
	Digital switchover

What requests for assistance has the government received from Free to Air television broadcasters, regional television broadcasters, radio broadcasters, community television and community radio in relation to digital switchover?  What response has the government provided to such requests
	DST
	09/04/09

	53
	Written
	Birmingham
	Music broadcasts – AGD proposal to remove 1% Cap on royalties paid by commercial radio stations for playing copyright music.

1. Has the Minister or the department received representations from Commercial Radio Australia or radio broadcasters regarding any possible reviews of or changes to fees paid for broadcasting protected music?

2. What assurances have been given to industry in this regard?

3. What representations have been made to the Attorney General or other Ministers?

4. Can an increase to fees be ruled out?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	54
	Written
	Birmingham
	Anti-Siphoning

1. When will the review of the anti-siphoning list commence?

2. Who will it be conducted by?

3. What are the terms of reference? 

4. When will it be completed? 
	B&C
	09/04/09

	55
	Written
	Minchin
	ABC/SBS Board Appointments - Nomination Panel

1. Was there any communication between the Minister’s office and the Nomination Panel during the advertisement process?  

2. Were any nominees suggested to the nomination panel from the Minister’s office either directly or via the Department? 

3. When were the short listed applications provided to the Nomination panel?

4. Did the nomination panel only receive the details of the shortlisted applications?

5. 2.6.5 of the policy and guidelines document states that the “nomination panel is responsible for establishing the processes used to assess applicants” – i.e. interviews, referee reports etc. What processes have been set by the Nomination Panel?

6. As for the “core set of selection criteria” - will these be “supplemented where necessary by additional criteria as agreed by the Minister” and if so how?  
	B&C
	13/05/09

	56
	Written
	Minchin
	Legislation

1. When did the Department commence work on the legislative changes required to implement the Government’s announcement on SBS/ABC Board Appointments?

2. When were drafting instructions issued?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	57
	Written
	Minchin
	Staff elected representative 

1. Is the Government abandoning the recommendations of the Uhrig Review in relation to Board appointments?

2. Did the Government consult with the Chair of the Board about this change prior to the official announcement?

3. What process will be adopted for the appointment of the staff elected representative and will this process be included in the legislative amendment?

4. Will you be moving to have a staff representative on the SBS Board?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	58
	Written
	Minchin
	Board appointments 

1. Will the Government now be proposing similar eligibility conditions for potential candidates for other Government Boards? 

2. Will the Government be moving prevent former politicians being appointed to other boards of Government bodies?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	59
	Written
	Minchin
	ABC SBS Review 

How many submissions to the ABC SBS Review were “form” or “standard” submissions from a Friends of the ABC, or similar, campaign?
	B&C
	09/04/09

	60
	Written 
	Minchin
	Question to ABC and SBS - Freeview
1. Are you pleased with the Freeview advertisements and your involvement in them?

2. How often have these advertisements been screened on ABC/SBS since commencement?

3. Has there been an increase in the number of complaints or inquires about digital TV since the commencement of the advertisements?
	B&C
	15/04/09

	61
	Written
	Minchin
	Digital Ready Conference

1. How much is the Department spending to support the forthcoming digital ready conference?

2. Are guest speakers being paid for their appearance?

3. Are the costs of speakers being met by the Taskforce?

4. Have you sold all your sponsorship opportunities for this conference?

5. Are the costs of sponsorship offsetting expenses

6. How much are you paying for event management for this conference?
	DST
	13/05/09

	62
	Written
	Minchin
	Switchover Timetable 

Can you provide a list of postcodes and towns within each switchover area as per the switchover timelines?
	DST
	13/05/09

	63
	Written
	Minchin
	Self Help Transmission Towers 

1. Do you agree that for future budgeting, communities maintaining their own transmission infrastructure need to know whether you will be providing financial assistance for upgrades to digital or whether a satellite service (like the Sunraysia pilot) will be the preferred option?

2. Will subsidies only cover permanent residents? 

3. Have you thought about the challenges involved in areas with a high number of premises that are not the primary residence of the owner (i.e. holiday houses)?

4. Should Councils or communities be spending millions on their transmission capacity for digital if they can not get a firm commitment from you about whether you will be providing satellites or assistance to upgrade transmission infrastructure?
	DST
	13/05/09

	64
	Written
	Minchin
	Sunraysia Pilot

Refer to announcement of 29 January regarding measures to assist Sunraysia with transition to digital

What was the monetary value of this suite of measures for this “pilot” program?

Why wasn’t the costing detail included in the announcement?

What is the budgeted allocation for each measure in the package?

· In-home assistance

· Satellite service

· Education/awareness

· Labelling scheme

· National call centre and website

Is this funding being met through an existing appropriation?
	DST
	13/05/09

	65
	Written
	Minchin
	New Satellite Services – announced as part of Sunraysia pilot

Exactly what services will comprise these new satellite services?

From what satellite service provider will these new services be delivered?

In what digital compression format will the services be delivered? Mpeg 2 like all free to air terrestrial TV services or Mpeg 4?

Is there any where yet in Australia where an ordinary consumer could purchase a set top box for the satellite services planned?

How much might a complete satellite direct to home set of receiving equipment cost for the average home in Mildura to convert all its analog TV sets?

It is said the new satellite services will be a trial, but how could it be stopped once any Mildura homes had switched over to satellite?

If a set of new satellite services is established for Mildura, how could the equivalent services in terms of localism, state of origin and time zone not then have to be provided in the rest of Australia?

Do you have any idea of the order of cost for such satellite services to be available all over Australia?

To what extent could any new satellite services established be used to ‘convert’ homes in the coverage area of 650 analog terrestrial self help transmission facilities in Australia?
	DST
	20/05/09

	66
	Written
	Minchin
	Interim Help Scheme (announced in press release of 29 January)

How many people/homes do you think will fall within the eligibility criteria for the announced help scheme for Mildura?

How was the average figure of $300 a home/person for the help scheme established?

Will the assistance cover more than one TV set, VCR or DVD recorder per eligible home/person? IE will it assist conversion of all relevant devices in the home;

If the assistance scheme was to be provided across Australia and the average anticipated per eligible home/person cost was similarly applied, what would be the anticipated total cost?

The ACMA 120 Home survey report said that 25% of these homes used internal portable aerials.
In relation to the 75% of homes with external aerials in the same survey households ACMA said “The research identified a number of potential problems…..One of these was the prevalence of (external) aerials with damaged or missing elements….This may result in poorer reception in areas where signal strength is marginal…Overall…householders lack knowledge about aerials, cables and connections…”.

Do you have any knowledge concerning (a) the % of existing external aerials of TV homes in Australia that might need to be upgraded; (b) the number of homes in which at least one analog TV device is attached to a portable in door aerial; and (c) the likely % of existing indoor aerials that will provide adequate reception of digital terrestrial signals; and
	DST
	20/05/09

	67
	Written
	Minchin & Ludlam
	The Black Spot Quarterly Report to Parliament 

Exactly what research is being conducted in order to provide this report to Parliament by 1 April?

To what extent is the research based on computer modelling and actual in the street house by house signal strength analysis in the field?

To what extent will the results of this research be based on what is called “the nominal domestic receiving system”?

Is it true that most coverage planning, modelling and signal strength testing is based on this nominal receiving system and the in built assumption that the receiving homes will have a modern relevant external TV aerial which is 10 meters above the ground?

In particular in the light of the ACMA survey released last week what % of TV homes might have an aerial system that complied with this criteria?

How useful will the black spot quarterly reports be if they really don’t take into account the reception equipment and systems that the average domestic home actually has?
	DST
	20/05/09

	68
	Written 
	Minchin
	Digital Tracker Reports Concerning Digital Uptake 

Will you table the survey script that is being used by Newspoll for the digital tracker reports?
	DST
	24/04/09

	69
	Written 
	Minchin
	NBN – Legal/consultancy costs  
It was announced in the Additional Estimates that $10million dollars was allocated "to meet the projected additional costs associated with the NBN project" 

a) Please outline what these additional costs are? 

b) Are the additional costs solely for specialist advisers, including lawyers?

c) Have the delays through the tender process resulted in higher than anticipated consulting and legal costs?

d) Please provide the most up to date break down of costs associated with Legal and other specialist advice in relation to the NBN process.

e) Please provide costings in relation to the five sets of legal advice obtained by the expert panel relating to the eligibility of Telstra's proposal for consideration under the RFP process.
	NBN
	06/05/09

	70
	Written 
	Minchin
	NBN – Expert  Panel 
1) How many times has the panel meet since its establishment?

2) Were all members of the panel present at all meetings? If not please indicate which members attended which meetings?

3) Where did these meetings take place and what costs were incurred?

4) Please provided details of any travel and expenses incurred by members of the panel in relation to their duties?

5) What is the fee structure which applies to members of the NBN expert panel?

6) Please provide details of expenditure incurred by the Department in supporting the panel.

7) What further role does the expert panel or any of its members have to play in the NBN project considering its report and recommendations have been received by the Minister?

8) Will the advice of the expert panel including its report submitted to the government be made public on the day after the Governments decision on a preferred tenderer?
	NBN
	13/05/09

	71
	Written 
	Minchin
	NBN - economic modelling

As a result of the current economic conditions is the Government now considering conducting detailed cost benefit analysis in relation to the planned spending of $4.7 billion of taxpayer's money on the NBN project?

Also is the government now considering detailed economic modelling of the NBN project?
	NBN
	06/05/09

	72
	Written 
	Minchin
	NBN – Local Council Approval

1) In relation to proposed NBN roll-out, including the placement of nodes, exchange upgrades, excavation and the like, will local Government approvals be required on a council-by-council basis?

2) Has the Department consulted with Local government, councils and communities in relation to the possible impact the NBN project will have on them?

3) If consultations have taken place: please provide details of this consultation process.
4) Under the Governments NBN objectives please provide an estimate as to the number of nodes required under the NBN? 

5) Is it anticipated that more or less than 50,000 nodes would be required?

6) Is it possible to site the nodes underground to reduce amenity impacts? 
	NBN
	20/05/09

	73
	Written
	Minchin
	Net Alert Filter Program 

1. Under the Net Alert free filter program, which was closed on 31 December, 163,000 filter licences were said to be licensed, but departmental advice given to the Minister's was that 26,000 were still in use.  How did the Department arrive at the lesser figure of 26,000?

2. Was consideration given to the likelihood that originally provided filters are still in use on pc's around Australia but have not been recently updated?

3. How much of the Net Alert budget has been re-allocated to support the Government's ISP-level filtering policy?

4. What resources have been allocated to support existing licence holders of Net Alert filters? 
	B&C
	20/05/09
amended answer

25/06/09

	74
	Written
	Minchin
	AFP Funding Cuts (Online Child Exploitation Task Force Funded through DBCDE) 
1. Why has the AFP Online Child Exploitation Task Force's cyber-safety funding been reduced by more than $2 million?

2. What impact will this have on the operations of the OCETF and its capacity to employ additional officers?
	B&C
	20/05/09

	75
	Written
	Minchin
	Optus 3G Impact on ABG

What impact will the recent approval of the Optus 3G service as 'metro-equivalent' have on the ABG and the ability for consumers to receive a subsidised service?
	BBAND
	06/05/09

	76
	Written
	Minchin
	ABG Budget Allocation & Consideration of 3G Services

$270 million was allocated in Budget 2008-09 for the ABG over the next four years, was the potential for 3G services to be assessed as 'metro – equivalent' factored in to this Budget allocation? 
	BBAND
	06/05/09

	77
	Written
	Minchin
	Satellite Providers Role in the ABG

What role will Satellite providers play in the ABG, because no doubt the 3G decision will impact on their viability?
	BBAND
	06/05/09

	78
	Written 
	Ludlam
	New Satellite Services (announced in press release of 29 January)

1.
How much of the $13.6 m announced for Mildura related analog TV switch-off is related to the so called “new satellite services” to be developed for TV homes there that will have difficulty in receiving the broadcaster’s digital terrestrial TV transmissions and the 89 homes in the Underbool self help area;

2.
Given that the Government commitment to pay for the satellite capacity to deliver these satellite services is for one year, is there no current guarantee to those homes in the Mildura TV Licence area that choose to use satellite as their method of digital TV conversion that these satellite services will continue after the one year “trial” expires. How would the lack of any ongoing guarantee be communicated to the target audience for the new satellite services for Mildura;

3.
Given that the Mildura satellite services will use different compression (Mpeg 4) to that currently used for ‘normal’ digital terrestrial and current digital direct to home remote area free to air satellite services (Mpeg 2) (see Hansard Senate Estimates 23 February ECA 99) does that mean that 

· the trial Mildura satellite services will stand completely alone from all other current free to air digital terrestrial and satellite free to air services and that the equipment required to receive them can not be used to receive any other current satellite delivered free to air satellite services;

· That either the ABC or SBS or Government will pay for a 4th set of ABC and SBS TV services to be available from satellite (the first being for current remote area services; the second to feed their digital terrestrial transmitters and the third to provide feeds of their services to satellite subscription TV customers). Does this seem an efficient use of taxpayers funds;

4.
It is understood from Senate Estimates Hansard of 23 February ECA 90 that the Mildura satellite services will consist of “all of the services provided by ABC and SBS including ABC 1, 2 and HD and SBS 1, 2 and HD but only the simulcast standard definition (SD) version of the three local commercial free to air services”. On this basis why:

· Are only the SD versions of the services viewed for 80% of the time by regional Victoria viewers to be included whereas services viewed for less than 2% of the time (ABC 2 and SBS 2) included; and

· Why is an HD set top box being considered when neither the ABC or SBS are required to produce real HD programs and no commercial TV services’ HD channels will be available.


5.
Given that less than a full set of local available free to air digital TV services will be available to those in the Mildura TV licence area who take up the satellite option, has consideration been given to providing the Melbourne feed of Community TV and the national NITV service as additional services to those taking the satellite option.


6.
Before determining the Mpeg 4 rather than the Mpeg 2 format was any consideration given to using exactly the same satellite transmission technology and satellite as are used for current state based ABC and SBS remote area satellite TV services, NITV and Westlink to enable the one set top box and satellite dish to be used to watch existing services as well as the newly available from satellite 3 commercial SD services?
	DST
	20/05/09

	79
	Written
	Ludlam
	Interim Help Scheme (announced in press release of 29 January)

1.
It is understood that some 3,062 homes will be eligible for the general assistance to convert to digital in the Mildura Licence Area (ECA 99) and that this assistance is unlimited per household including any new aerials and cabling required (ECA 100). Further some 89 homes will be eligible for the special satellite services conversion subsidy of $300 each (ECA 99). What is your estimate of the average budgeted cost for the general assistance per eligible home (that takes up such assistance) within the budget for this activity within the $13.6 million set aside? An estimate must exist for the total allocation to have been developed;

2.
Will the general assistance cover more than one TV set, VCR or DVD recorder per eligible home/person? IE will it assist conversion of all relevant devices in the home or just one;

3.
An ACMA 120 home survey published on 17 February 2009 said that 25% of these homes used internal portable aerials.


In relation to the 75% of homes with external aerials in the same survey households ACMA said “The research identified a number of potential problems…..One of these was the prevalence of (external) aerials with damaged or missing elements….This may result in poorer reception in areas where signal strength is marginal…Overall…householders lack knowledge about aerials, cables and connections…”.


Do you have any knowledge concerning (a) the % of existing external aerials of TV homes in Mildura that might need to be upgraded; (b) the number of homes in which at least one analog TV device is attached to a portable in door aerial in Mildura; and (c) the likely % of existing indoor aerials in Mildura that will provide adequate reception of digital terrestrial signals.

4.
Is it really possible to scale a general scheme for Mildura which includes upgrading of existing aerial systems without knowing this type of information?
	DST
	22/04/09

	80
	Written
	Ludlam
	Digital Tracker Reports Concerning Digital Uptake (contract announced in September 2008)

1. It is understood that the first Digital Tracker Report will be available on 31 May 2009 (ECA 101) and that each report will contain interviews with a statistically sound selection of 300 homes (ECA 101) for each of the 32 Local Market Areas outlined by the Minister on 19 October 2008. 


Does that mean:

· That each Tracker quarterly report will comprise 9,600 interviews (32 X 300);

· And that Sydney with a TV market of around 1.6 million TV homes will have the same 300 interviewees in each survey as Mildura with 24,000 TV homes; and

· Would this produce a statistically sound result?

2.
If the above is an incorrect interpretation of what was said in relation to this matter on 23 February during Senate Estimates then could the following information be provided:

· How many interviewees will be included in each quarterly report for each of the 32 Local Market Areas on a normal basis;

· The amount these normal interviewee numbers might be boosted Local Market Area by Local Market Area when each Local Market Area gets closer to its declared Switch-Off date and the Minister is looking for the most detailed advice as to whether to bring forward or push back the Switch-Off date by +/- 3 months allowable. 

3.
Given the frailty of telephone interviews compared to in home visits to interviewees (see ACMA 17 February results) will the Tracker reports ever provide in home verification visits? 

4.
Further with between 5 and 10% of homes now not having a fixed land line telephone and being ‘mobile only’ how will mobile only homes be included in the Tracker survey?
	DST
	22/04/09

	81
	Written 
	Ludlam
	Community Broadcasting
1. What measures will the Federal Government implement to address the decline in funding to the community broadcasting sector over the past fifteen years?

2. What has the Federal Government done to improve support for community television, radio and television infrastructure, sector coordination, training, and content development, in the context of the 2008-09 Federal Budget?

3. When will the Federal Government respond to the Community Broadcasting report which followed a twelve-month Inquiry into Community Broadcasting?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	82
	Written
	Ludlam
	Digital radio

What has the Federal Government done to ensure the involvement of the community broadcasting sector in the first stage of the digital radio rollout?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	83
	Written
	Ludlam
	Digital radio
Is the Federal Government committed to allocating equal and affordable digital radio spectrum for the community broadcasting sector?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	84
	Written
	Ludlam
	Digital radio
In the context of the 2008 Federal Budget, what has the Federal Government done to ensure that the community broadcasting sector has equal access to digital platforms and new technologies and ensure that the community broadcasting sector receives appropriate support to make the transition from analogue to digital broadcasting?
	B&C
	23/04/09

	85
	Written
	Ludlam
	News radio roll out

1.
Will the Federal Government be providing adequate compensation to those community broadcasters affected by the rollout of NewsRadio?
2.
In one instance, Geelong in Victoria, the community broadcaster being asked to change frequencies to accommodate the NewsRadio rollout has held a Temporary Community Broadcasting Licence (TCBL) since 2001. This is before the Minister made the decision to reserve capacity NewsRadio.  Further, community broadcasters are granted a Temporary Community Broadcasting Licence (TCBL) in order to establish their credentials for a permanent licence. Seven years on a temporary licence would appear to be sufficient time for the broadcaster to prove it can provide an ongoing service and meet the requirements of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992. Would the Federal Government consider compensation for the community broadcaster and a permanent community broadcasting frequency in the Geelong area to counter the impact of the NewsRadio policy decision?
	B&C
	06/05/09

	86
	ECA 38
	Abetz
	On Air Apologies

I would like to know how many on-air apologies or corrections the ABC aired from 1 January 2007?. In relation to each one of those, can you tell us: how long did it take between the complaint being made and the airing or the posting on the website of an apology?
	ABC
	29/04/09 + 1 att't

	87
	ECA 25
	Cormann
	Hopman Cup Coverage

What representations have you received since you announced a review [of the Hopman Cup] in early January?  How many years has the ABC covered the Hopman Cup?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	88
	ECA 26
	Cormann
	Hopman Cup Coverage

What sort of return do you get from being the host broadcaster [of the Hopman Cup]? How many countries around the world cover the Hopman Cup using your feed?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	89
	ECA 29
	Birmingham
	Boston Consulting Group report

How much has the Boston Consulting Group been paid for the overall work, dating back to its first engagement that I take to be around August 2007, and then in particular for this refreshed report dated October 2008?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	90
	ECA 30
	Birmingham
	Boston Consulting Group report

Was the Boston Consulting Group report provided to the department or any other officials in the context of triennial funding discussions or any other discussions?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	91
	ECA 35
	Abetz
	Staffing – Peter Lloyd

Was Mr Peter Lloyd’s employment with the ABC terminated on his plea of guilty or was it earlier?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	92
	ECA 35
	Abetz/ Birmingham
	Staffing – Peter Lloyd

In answer to question on notice no. 92 at Supplementary Estimates, the ABC advised it had incurred $36,243 in external legal costs, $11,200 for counselling costs and travel and accommodation costs of $18,427. Are they the final and total costs incurred by the ABC?

Can you confirm that $70,000 is the capped amount?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	93
	ECA 35/36
	Abetz
	Programs - Lords of the Forest
With regard to Lords of the Forest, when was the errata sheet on the Four Corners website posted?  Was this after a report by the ABC’s Audience and Consumer Affairs division or after a report by the Australian Communications and Media Authority?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	94
	ECA 37
	Abetz
	Programs - ‘Q&A’

Could you take on notice whether the ABC’s approaches to organisations inviting supporters of the Coalition to appear on ‘Q&A’ was by telephone or by writing.  If it was by writing or email, could we be provided with copies of the correspondence?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	95
	ECA 40
	Wortley
	Funding

With regard to NII funding, would you be able to provide a breakdown of the funding allocated to the regions and the capital cities, and where it is allocated – what the programs are and so on?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	96
	ECA 44
	Ludlam
	Radio National

Is there any way for us to know whether the funding or resourcing of the Radio National specialist units is going up or down over time?  What specialist program units remain in the ABC?
	ABC
	13/05/09

	97
	ECA 44
	Ludlam
	Radio National

Could I have some comments on the cessation of the Radio National program In Conversation?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	98
	ECA 50/51
	Ludlam
	HarperCollins

Regarding the commercial partnership between the ABC and HarperCollins for the publication of books, to what degree are those arrangements being made available to the Parliament? Are you in a position to release the publishing, distribution and financial contract between ABC Commercial and HarperCollins? 

How are revenues generated from the venture being shared, and are there any circumstances in which the agreement can be terminated by the ABC?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	99
	ECA 52
	Ludlam
	HarperCollins

Can you flesh out what [the contract with HarperCollins] has meant for staffing within ABC Books?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	100
	ECA 52
	Ludlam
	In-house documentary

How much in-house documentary material will be produced in 2008-09?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	101
	ECA 56
	Birmingham
	Editorial guidelines

Could you provide to the committee details of editorial guidelines and other policies that relate to issues in terms of commentary by broadcasters about management decisions or internal matters and how they are to be handled.
	ABC
	29/04/09

	102
	ECA 56
	Birmingham
	Staffing - Mr Stephen Crittenden

What costs were incurred in relation to the suspension of ABC Broadcaster Mr Stephen Crittenden?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	103
	ECA 57
	Birmingham
	ABC coverage – Israeli elections

Has the ABC received any complaints in relation to your coverage of the recent Israeli elections?

Could you report back to this committee all of your inquiries in regard to this matter and provide us with the details of the seven upheld complaints and the action the ABC is taking in regard to those?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	104
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend

How has the ABC implemented the one-off two per cent efficiency dividend (ED)?  

Where have savings been achieved – i.e. which programs/resources have been cut?  

Has the ABC had to reduce any activities that it considers to be ‘core business’ or has it had to reduce service standards as a result of the ED?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	105
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend - Staffing

Have staffing numbers been reduced as a result of the efficiency dividend and/or other budget cuts?  If so, where and at what level? 

Are there any plans for staff reductions?  If so, please advise details i.e. reduction target, how this will be achieved, services/programs to be cut etc

What changes are underway or planned for graduate recruitment, cadetships or similar programs?  Are such employment programs being reduced? If so, by how many and has the ABC done an analysis on long term effect on retention and attrition?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	106
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancy Expenditure

Has the ABC’s consultancy expenditure increased due to reduced staffing?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	107
	Written
	Birmingham
	Appropriations

Noting the Government’s  Federal Financial Relations Bill 2009, which appropriates money to Treasury to pass on to the States;

· Does the ABC receive any appropriations that will be transferred to the Treasury Dept?  

· What are these?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	108
	Written
	Birmingham
	Data Collection/Analysis

Does the ABC have enough analytical resources at its disposal?  For example, the Government has cut funding to the ABS – is the ABC provided with enough data collection for evidence-based policy making and evaluation?  
	ABC
	15/04/09

	109
	Written
	Birmingham
	Depreciation

Did the ABC use any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure in 2007-08?  

Has the ABC used any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure this year?  

Has any depreciation funding been used for purposes other than the replacement of capital items in 2007-08?

How much has the ABC spent on the replacement of capital items in the first six months of 2008-09?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	110
	Written
	Birmingham
	Stimulus Package

Does the ABC have any involvement in measures announced as part of the $42 billion budget stimulus package?

If so, was (and when was) the ABC asked for input before the stimulus package was announced?

When did the ABC know details about the stimulus package affecting its portfolio?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	111
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing

What is the current total staffing for the ABC – permanent and temporary?

What was the total Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staffing level for the ABC on 1 July 2008?

How many permanent staff were recruited in calendar year (CY) 2008 and in financial year (FY) 2008-09 to date?  What level are these staff?

How many temporary positions exist or have been created in CY 2008 and in FY 2008-09 to date?

For CY 2008 and FY 2008-09 to date, how many employees have been employed on contract and what is the average length of their employment period?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	112
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program Underspends/Lapsing

Which programs are currently tracking for an underspend this financial year?

How many of the ABC’s funding programs/budget measures lapse this Financial Year and what are they?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	113
	Written
	Birmingham
	Gershon Review

What impact will the Gershon Review have on the ABC?  

How much money will be saved?  

Will the ABC be required to return any money to Budget for 2009-10?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	114
	Written
	Birmingham
	Media Monitoring

How much was spent on media monitoring in CY 2008?

How much has been spent on media monitoring in FY 2008-09 to date?

How many staff in the ABC are employed for media related duties?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	115
	Written
	Birmingham
	Advertising

What communications programs has the ABC undertaken, or is planning to undertake?

For each program, what is the total spend? Please detail including media advertisements (where placed and costs).

What was the total spend on advertising by the ABC in CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?
	ABC
	13/05/09

	116
	Written
	Birmingham
	Hospitality

What is the ABC's hospitality spend for CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date? Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of all events.
	ABC
	13/05/09

	117
	Written
	Birmingham
	Board Appointments

What is the gender ratio on the ABC board?

In which states/territories do these Board members reside?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	118
	Written
	Birmingham
	Freedom of Information

Has the ABC received any advice on how to respond to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests?

How many FOI requests has the ABC received?

How many have been granted or denied?

How many conclusive certificates have been issued in relation to FOI requests?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	119
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancies

How many consultancies have been undertaken or are underway since November 2007?  

Please identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the consultancy, and the method of procurement (i.e. open tender, direct source, etc).  Please also include total value for all consultancies.  

How many consultancies are planned or budgeted for this calendar year?  

Have these been published in the ABC’s Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website?  If not, why not?  In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, and the name of the consultant if known.
	ABC
	29/04/09 + 1 att't

	120
	Written
	Birmingham
	Wage negotiations

With reference to the 9 February 2009 article in The Australian “Pay spat may hurt funding for ABC”:

· How did the CPSU come to believe a 4% pay offer was being made by ABC management?

· What ABC executives have been involved in wage negotiations with the CPSU and what stages were these executives involved?

· When did ABC management become aware the CPSU was discussing at membership meetings a 4% pay offer allegedly made by ABC management?

· When did ABC management become aware the CPSU was a national ballot regarding a 4% pay offer allegedly made by ABC management?

· When did this national ballot take place?

· What was the question (or questions) asked?

· What letters, correspondence or agreements had been exchanged between ABC management and the CPSU prior to the conduct of this ballot in relation to these wage negotiations?  What letters, correspondence or agreements have been exchanged since?  What was the content of any such exchanges and when were they made?

· At what meetings has the ABC board discussed these wage negotiations?  Was the board aware of any letters, correspondence or agreements exchanged between ABC management and the CPSU?  If so, what communications were they aware of and when were they made aware?

· Has the board provided any directions or instructions to Mr Scott or ABC management about the conduct or terms of these wage negotiations?  If so, what directions or instructions have been provided and when were they provided?
	ABC
	06/05/09

	121
	Written
	Birmingham
	Studio Automation

Please detail the processes underway for the automation of television studios:

· What studios are being automated and when?

· How were they prioritised?

· What is the cost of automation?

· What savings or benefit is automation expected to derive?

· What impact will automation have on staffing levels?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	122
	Written
	Birmingham
	Digital Transmission

What costs is the ABC facing in relation to the transition to digital transmission in both television and radio?  When are these costs being incurred and how are they being met?
	ABC
	29/04/09

	123
	Written
	Birmingham
	ABC 1 Summer Ratings

How did ABC1's ratings over the 2008-09 summer period compare with those of 2007-08?  What reasons does the ABC have for any changes?  What reviews or changes have been put in place to assess content for summer 2009-10?
	ABC
	15/04/09

	124
	ECA 63
	Birmingham
	SBS complaints

Can you take on notice to provide the committee with details of the extent of complaints that may have been received in relation to the conflict in Gaza and the recent Israeli elections, and particularly provide details of any complaints that have been upheld in the resulting action that SBS has taken in that regard?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	125
	ECA 63
	Birmingham
	SBS news

In relation to captions on SBS news, it has been put to me by a constituent that on 24 November, in looking at issues in Gaza, one interview with somebody carried the caption ‘Jewish squatter’, and yet another interview with a Palestinian carried the caption ‘house owner’. That does not sound to me to be a particularly balanced assessment of such matters in relation to such basic things as captioning. Do you consider that to sound balanced?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	126
	ECA 63
	Birmingham
	Programs - Dateline
In relation to George Negus’s interview with Shimon Peres on Dateline on 8 February 2009, could you have a look at the conduct of that interview and complaints that may have been received in relation to it, and advise the committee if it believes that that was conducted in an appropriate fashion?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	127
	Written
	Birmingham
	Dateline interview

In addition to checking whether there were complaints made in relation to George Negus’s Dateline interview with Shimon Peres broadcast on 8 February, and with reference to Mr Brown’s 23 February characterisation of it as a classic devil’s advocacy style interview, can SBS identify any similar devil’s advocate style interviews being applied to someone expressing opposing views to those of Mr Peres, especially spokespeople of Hamas, the Palestinian Authority or opponents of Israeli military action?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	128
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend

How has SBS implemented the one-off two per cent efficiency dividend (ED)?  

Where have savings been achieved – i.e. which programs/resources have been cut?  

Has SBS had to reduce any activities that it considers to be ‘core business’ or has it had to reduce service standards as a result of the ED?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	129
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend – Staffing

Have staffing numbers been reduced as a result of the efficiency dividend and/or other budget cuts?  If so, where and at what level?

Are there any plans for staff reductions?  If so, please advise details i.e. reduction target, how this will be achieved, services/programs to be cut etc. 

What changes are underway or planned for graduate recruitment, cadetships or similar programs?  Are such employment programs being reduced? If so, by how many and has SBS done an analysis on long term effect on retention and attrition?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	130
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancy Expenditure

Has SBS’s consultancy expenditure increased due to reduced staffing?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	131
	Written
	Birmingham
	Appropriations

Noting the Government’s  Federal Financial Relations Bill 2009, which appropriates money to Treasury to pass on to the States;

· Does SBS receive any appropriations that will be transferred to the Treasury Dept?  

What are these?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	132
	Written
	Birmingham
	Data Collection/Analysis

Does SBS have enough analytical resources at its disposal?  For example, the Government has cut funding to the ABS – is SBS provided with enough data collection for evidence-based policy making and evaluation?  
	SBS
	15/04/09

	133
	Written
	Birmingham
	Depreciation

Did SBS use any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure in 2007-08?  

Has SBS used any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure this year?  

Has any depreciation funding been used for purposes other than the replacement of capital items in 2007-08?

How much has SBS spent on the replacement of capital items in the first six months of 2008-09? 
	SBS
	29/04/09

	134
	Written
	Birmingham
	Stimulus Package

Does SBS have any involvement in measures announced as part of the $42 billion budget stimulus package?

If so, was (and when was) SBS asked for input before the stimulus package was announced?

When did SBS know details about the stimulus package affecting its portfolio?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	135
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing

What is the current total staffing for SBS – permanent and temporary?

What was the total Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staffing level for SBS on 1 July 2008?

How many permanent staff were recruited in calendar year (CY) 2008 and in financial year (FY) 2008-09 to date?  What level are these staff?

How many temporary positions exist or have been created in CY 2008 and in FY 2008-09 to date?

For CY 2008 and FY 2008-09 to date, how many employees have been employed on contract and what is the average length of their employment period?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	136
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program Underspend/Lapses

Which programs are currently tracking for an underspend this financial year?

How many of SBS’s funding programs/budget measures lapse this Financial Year and what are they?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	137
	Written
	Birmingham
	Gershon Review

What impact will the Gershon Review have on SBS?  

How much money will be saved?  

Will SBS be required to return any money to Budget for 2009-10?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	138
	Written
	Birmingham
	Media Monitoring

How much was spent on media monitoring in CY 2008?

How much has been spent on media monitoring in FY 2008-09 to date?

How many staff in SBS are employed for media related duties?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	139
	Written
	Birmingham
	Advertising

What communications programs has SBS undertaken, or is planning to undertake?

For each program, what is the total spend? Please detail including media advertisements (where placed and costs).

What was the total spend on advertising by SBS in CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	140
	Written
	Birmingham
	Hospitality

What is SBS's hospitality spend for CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?

Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of all events.
	SBS
	15/04/09

	141
	Written
	Birmingham
	Board Appointments

What is the gender ratio on the SBS Board?  In which states/territories do these Board members reside?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	142
	Written
	Birmingham
	Freedom of Information

Has SBS received any advice on how to respond to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests?

How many FOI requests has SBS received?

How many have been granted or denied?

How many conclusive certificates have been issued in relation to FOI requests?
	SBS
	15/04/09

	143
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancies

How many consultancies have been undertaken or are underway since November 2007?  

Please identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the consultancy, and the method of procurement (i.e. open tender, direct source, etc).  Please also include total value for all consultancies.  

How many consultancies are planned or budgeted for this calendar year?  

Have these been published in SBS’s Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website?  If not, why not?  In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, and the name of the consultant if known.
	SBS
	15/04/09

	144
	ECA 68 and 69
	Abetz
	Lords of the Forest

Can you tell us whether ACMA, in report 1397, which related to the Lords of the Forest, said, in effect, that an errata sheet that had been backdated by three months was a timely correction and an appropriate course of action?

Can you also provide information on the investigations that came to this matter and the correspondence which related to the backdating of the erratum?
	ACMA
	23/04/09

	145
	ECA 70
	Ludlam
	Internet blacklist

In the year ending 30 June 2008, how many different individuals or organisations initiated the complaints that you received and indicate whether it is a large or small number of individuals or perhaps organisations that are referring sites?
	ACMA
	01/05/09

	146
	ECA 71
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

In the last year or two, how many URLs were added to the blacklist as a result of investigations under the Broadcasting Services Act 1992?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	147
	ECA 71
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

Please provide a breakdown of the degree of churn and the number that were taken off both sides of the ledger.
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	148
	ECA 73
	Minchin
	URL blacklists

Are you able to give me a number or some idea of the extent to which the blacklist contains anti-abortion sites with images of this kind? Is this a one-off?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	149
	ECA 73
	Bernardi
	URL blacklists

Just to follow up on this point, although not specifically about that site, have there been other sites that have featured broken and dismembered bodies that you have listed on the blacklist?  Have you chosen any of those for TAC sites?  Is it correct that you do not know whether you have not blacklisted any of those sites?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	150
	ECA 78
	Lundy
	Internet safety initiatives

Please provide the committee with copies of the pack, if that is possible.  
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	151
	ECA 79
	Lundy
	ACMA programs

Please provide us with start dates of the education and outreach strategies and how they proceed and are implemented by ACMA.
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	152
	ECA 84
	Macdonald
	Television Black spots

Please provide us with information concerning the Rainforest Estate, and Tully Gorge on Jarrah Creek near Tully. 

There is another issue in relation to. I did not give you notice about that, but I wonder if your assessments could include that locality as well.
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	153
	ECA 87
	Minchin
	In-flight telephony

Is there a legislative prohibition on the use of mobile phones? Am I liable for prosecution under the law if I use my mobile phone on a plane? 
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	154
	Written
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

Given that ACMA identified 30 overseas hosted items as R18+ during the period 20 January 2008 to 30 November 2008, is it correct that there were 65 R18+ URLs on the blacklist at 30 November 2008?

If so where did the other 35 URLs come from, and why aren't these 35 shown in the monthly statistics?
	ACMA
	23/04/09

	155
	Written
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

In your Annual Report 2007-2008 you state that ACMA actioned a number of "RC - Child – depiction". How many items were referred by ACMA to the Australian Federal Police or State or Territory police forces?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	156
	Written
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

How long does ACMA generally take to make decisions about prohibited content in response to reports from members of the public?
	ACMA
	01/05/09

	157
	Written
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

One study conducted in July 2008 by Drs. Richard Clayton and Tyler Moore from Cambridge University in England found that responses to complaints by banks to phishing websites was very fast – about 3.5 hours, but that child sexual abuse website took 150 times longer than banking fraud sites to take down.  Would you say that this is the case in Australia – that a prohibited content decision takes over 100 times longer to take down than a bank fraud site?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	158
	Written
	Ludlam
	URL blacklists

How many distinct URLs have been the subjects of referrals received from ACMA in each 12 month period from 1 Jan 2000 to 31 Dec 2008?

How many of those referrals resulted in criminal investigations (broken down by year),

Of those investigations, how many individuals became the subject of criminal charges (broken down by year),

Of those, how many individuals were convicted (broken down by year); and

How many judicial findings were made pursuant to the Crimes Legislation Amendment (Telecommunications and other measures) Act (No. 2) 2004 to assert that URLs reported by ACMA were "Child Pornography Material" or "Child Abuse Material" as defined by the Act?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	159
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend
1. How has the ACMA implemented the one-off two per cent efficiency dividend (ED)?  

2. Where have savings been achieved – i.e. which programs/resources have been cut?  

3. Has the ACMA had to reduce any activities that it considers to be ‘core business’ or has it had to reduce service standards as a result of the ED?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	160
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend - Staffing

1. Have staffing numbers been reduced as a result of the efficiency dividend and/or other budget cuts?  If so, where and at what level?

2. Are there any plans for staff reductions?  If so, please advise details i.e. reduction target, how this will be achieved, services/programs to be cut etc.

3. What changes are underway or planned for graduate recruitment, cadetships or similar programs?  Are such employment programs being reduced? If so, by how many and has the ACMA done an analysis on long term effect on retention and attrition?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	161
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancy Expenditure

Has the ACMA’s consultancy expenditure increased due to reduced staffing?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	162
	Written
	Birmingham
	Appropriations

Noting the Government’s  Federal Financial Relations Bill 2009, which appropriates money to Treasury to pass on to the States;

· Does the ACMA receive any appropriations that will be transferred to the Treasury Dept?  

· What are these?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	163
	Written
	Birmingham
	Data Collection/Analysis

Does the ACMA have enough analytical resources at its disposal?  For example, the Government has cut funding to the ABS – is the ACMA provided with enough data collection for evidence-based policy making and evaluation?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	164
	Written
	Birmingham
	Depreciation

1. Did the ACMA use any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure in 2007-08?  

2. Has the ACMA used any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure this year?  

3. Has any depreciation funding been used for purposes other than the replacement of capital items in 2007-08?

4. How much has the ACMA spent on the replacement of capital items in the first six months of 2008-09?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	165
	Written
	Birmingham
	Stimulus Package
1. Does the ACMA have any involvement in measures announced as part of the $42 billion budget stimulus package?

2. If so, was (and when was) the ACMA asked for input before the stimulus package was announced?

3. When did the ACMA know details about the stimulus package affecting its portfolio?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	166
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing

1. What is the current total staffing for the ACMA – permanent and temporary?

2. What was the total Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staffing level for the ACMA on 1 July 2008?

3. How many permanent staff were recruited in calendar year (CY) 2008 and in financial year (FY) 2008-09 to date?  What level are these staff?

4. How many temporary positions exist or have been created in CY 2008 and in FY 2008-09 to date?

5. For CY 2008 and FY 2008-09 to date, how many employees have been employed on contract and what is the average length of their employment period?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	167
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program underspends/lapsing
1. Which programs are currently tracking for an underspend this financial year?

2. How many of the ACMA’s funding programs/budget measures lapse this Financial Year and what are they?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	168
	Written
	Birmingham
	Gershon Review
1. What impact will the Gershon Review have on the ACMA?  

2. How much money will be saved?  

3. Will the ACMA be required to return any money to Budget for 2009-10?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	169
	Written
	Birmingham
	Media Monitoring

1. How much was spent on media monitoring in CY 2008?

2. How much has been spent on media monitoring in FY 2008-09 to date?

3. How many staff in the ACMA are employed for media related duties?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	170
	Written
	Birmingham
	Government Advertising

1. What communications programs has the ACMA undertaken, or is planning to undertake?

2. For each program, what is the total spend? Please detail including media advertisements (where placed and costs).

3. What was the total spend on advertising by the ACMA in CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	171
	Written
	Birmingham
	Hospitality

1. What is the ACMA's hospitality spend for CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?

2. Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of all events.
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	172
	Written
	Birmingham
	Board Appointments

1. What is the gender ratio on each board across the portfolio, and what is the total ratio across the portfolio?

2. In which states/territories do these Board members reside?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	173
	Written
	Birmingham
	Freedom of Information 

1. Has the ACMA received any advice on how to respond to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests?

2. How many FOI requests has the ACMA received?

3. How many have been granted or denied?

4. How many conclusive certificates have been issued in relation to FOI requests?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	174
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancies

1. How many consultancies have been undertaken or are underway since November 2007?  

2. Please identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the consultancy, and the method of procurement (i.e. open tender, direct source, etc).  Please also include total value for all consultancies.  

3. How many consultancies are planned or budgeted for this calendar year?  

4. Have these been published in the ACMA’s Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website?  If not, why not?  In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, and the name of the consultant if known.
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	175
	Written
	Birmingham
	Broadcasting licence areas
1. Have broadcasting license areas been reviewed since the 2006 census?  If so, what changes were made?  If not, why not and is a review planned?  If a review is planned, when will it occur and what potential for public involvement will there be?

2. What would communities such as Kimba, Karanda and Buckleboo have to demonstrate or do to gain access to the Spencer Gulf TV1 license area?

3. Is there a capacity to review license areas as part of the implementation of digital services?  If so, will it occur?  If not, why not?
	ACMA
	09/04/09

	176
	ECA 4/5
	Macdonald
	Mail Deliveries in Flood Affected Areas (QLD)
Could you table a list of area affected by the floods, specifically in the Croydon and Georgetown areas?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	177
	ECA 8/9
	Abetz
	Expenditure on Beijing Olympics
Could you provide details of expenses associated with the Beijing Olympics in the following categories: sponsorship; hospitality; travel; accommodation and other relevant categories? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	178
	ECA 9
	Abetz
	Licensed Post Offices  (LPOs) - Specified Rate Post Office Boxes

1. Do the two LPOs categorised as specified post offices still exist?

2. If so, are they still provided with that categorisation?  

3. If the categorisation is still in place, is Australia Post amending the categorisation for these two LPOs?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	179
	ECA 9
	Abetz
	LPOs and Corporate Post Offices closed in 2008

For the calendar year 2008, could you provide details of 

(a) how many LPOs closed, 

(b) how many corporate post offices closed and 

(c) how many corporate post offices were converted to LPOs?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	180
	ECA 10
	Abetz
	Delivery Points – Private and Business
1. Can you confirm that some delivery points are categorised as businesses for the purposes of redirecting mail and that the same delivery point is sometimes categorised as private for the purpose of paying licensees? 

2. If this is correct, what is the rationale behind this? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	181
	ECA 11
	Abetz
	POAAL – Delivery Contractors
Can you explain why POAAL is not considered as the representative body for mail contractors? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	182
	ECA 12
	Abetz
	Dog Attacks – Delivery Contractors
Can you confirm that all reports of dog attacks are followed up by Australia Post?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	183
	ECA 14
	Nash
	Murrumbateman – Situation of Letterboxes
Is there a standard procedure for locating post boxes in consultation with mail contractors?  How was this implemented in Murrumbateman?  
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	184
	ECA 14
	Nash
	Murrumbateman LPO – Discussions with Prospective Licensees
What discussions took place with individuals that expressed an interest in running Murrumbateman LPO and the reasons why those discussions did not reach a successful conclusion?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	185
	ECA 14
	Hutchins
	Australian Industrial Relations Commission (AIRC) - Disputes Heard in 2007-2008
Could you provide details of how many matters involving Australia Post employees in the last financial year were 

(a) listed before the AIRC; and 

(b) show how they compared to the previous financial year?
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	186
	ECA 14/15
	Hutchins
	AIRC - Legal Representation Costs
Could you please provide legal representation costs for industrial disputes before the AIRC in 

(a) 2005-2006; 

(b) 2006-2007; and 

(c) 2007-2008?  
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	187
	ECA 15


	Hutchins


	Future Delivery Design (FDD) Program
Could you please provide details in relation to the Future Delivery Design (FFD) Program

(a) the starting date of FDD;

(b) how many people were involved in its development and implementation; 

(c) total amount budgeted for the process;

(d) total expenditure invested in implementing the FDD; and 

(e) the period of time this investment will be carried out. 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	188
	ECA 17
	Hutchins
	Corporate Responsibility Strategy Stakeholder Survey
Could you provide the following details in relation to the Corporate Responsibility Strategy Stakeholder Survey
(a) the cost of the survey; 

(b) that a question asked was “How would you feel if Australia Post was privatised?”; and 

(c) why ask the question if you know the Government’s current position is against privatising Australia Post?  
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	189
	ECA 18
	Hutchins
	Mercedes Benz Mail Vans Contract
Could you provide the following details on this contract: 

(a) how long had Ford been supplying vehicles to Australia Post; 

b) on what date were companies invited to tender; 

(c) how were they notified about the tendering process; and 

(d) over what period were submitted tenders considered? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	190
	ECA 18
	Hutchins
	Mercedes Benz Mail Vans Contract
Could you also provide details on: 

(a) the country in which these vans built;

(b) the country in which Ford Transit vans built; and 

(c) whether have Ford lodged any official complaint about any aspect of the tendering process? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	191
	ECA 19
	Abetz
	Committee letter of 7 April 2008 - Availability of Agency Heads to Appear Before Committee
Could you please advise 

(a) whether this letter was received;

(b) if it was received, why it was not acted upon and 

(c) will it be acted on in the future? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	192
	ECA 20
	Birmingham
	Carbon Emissions Trading Scheme – First Round

1. Could you please clarify why Australia Post believes it is exempt from this scheme? 

2. If it were not exempt, could you provide the Committee an estimate of the additional costs that would be involved?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	193
	ECA 23
	Bilyk
	Staff Dedicated to Managing Mail Contracts

Could you please provide current information on staff dedicated to managing mail contracts? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	194
	Written
	Birmingham
	Finance/Budget/Policy

Efficiency Dividend
1) How has Australia Post implemented the one-off two per cent efficiency dividend (ED)?  

2) Where have savings been achieved – i.e. which programs/resources have been cut?  

3) Has Australia Post had to reduce any activities that it considers to be ‘core business’ or has it had to reduce service standards as a result of the ED?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	195
	Written
	Birmingham
	Efficiency Dividend - Staffing
1) Have staffing numbers been reduced as a result of the efficiency dividend and/or other budget cuts?  If so, where and at what level?

2) Are there any plans for staff reductions?  If so, please advise details i.e. reduction target, how this will be achieved, services/programs to be cut etc.

3) What changes are underway or planned for graduate recruitment, cadetships or similar programs?  Are such employment programs being reduced? If so, by how many and has Australia Post done an analysis on long term effect on retention and attrition?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	196
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancy expenditure 
Has Australia Post’s consultancy expenditure increased due to reduced staffing
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	197
	Written
	Birmingham
	Appropriations

Noting the Government’s  Federal Financial Relations Bill 2009, which appropriates money to Treasury to pass on to the States;

· Does Australia Post receive any appropriations that will be transferred to the Treasury Dept?  

What are these?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	198
	Written
	Birmingham
	Data Collection/Analysis
Does Australia Post have enough analytical resources at its disposal?  For example, the Government has cut funding to the ABS – is Australia Post provided with enough data collection for evidence-based policy making and evaluation?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	199
	Written
	Birmingham
	Depreciation

Did Australia Post use any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure in 2007-08?  

Has Australia Post used any depreciation funding for recurrent expenditure this year?  

Has any depreciation funding been used for purposes other than the replacement of capital items in 2007-08?

How much has Australia Post spent on the replacement of capital items in the first six months of 2008-09?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	200
	Written
	Birmingham
	Stimulus Package

1) Does Australia Post have any involvement in measures announced as part of the $42 billion budget stimulus package?

2) If so, was (and when was) Australia Post asked for input before the stimulus package was announced?

3) When did Australia Post know details about the stimulus package affecting its portfolio?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	201
	Written
	Birmingham
	Staffing

1) What is the current total staffing for Australia Post – permanent and temporary?

2) What was the total Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staffing level for Australia Post on 1 July 2008?

3) How many permanent staff were recruited in calendar year (CY) 2008 and in financial year (FY) 2008-09 to date?  What level are these staff?

4) How many temporary positions exist or have been created in CY 2008 and in FY 2008-09 to date?

5) For CY 2008 and FY 2008-09 to date, how many employees have been employed on contract and what is the average length of their employment period?
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	202
	Written
	Birmingham
	Program underspends/lapsing

Which programs are currently tracking for an underspend this financial year?

How many of Australia Post’s funding programs/budget measures lapse this Financial Year and what are they?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	203
	Written
	Birmingham
	Gershon Review

1. What impact will the Gershon Review have on Australia Post?  

2. How much money will be saved?  

3. Will Australia Post be required to return any money to Budget for 2009-10?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	204
	Written
	Birmingham
	Media Monitoring

1. How much was spent on media monitoring in CY 2008?

2. How much has been spent on media monitoring in FY 2008-09 to date?

3. How many staff in Australia Post are employed for media related duties?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	205
	Written
	Birmingham
	Advertising

1) What communications programs has Australia Post undertaken, or is planning to undertake?

2) For each program, what is the total spend? Please detail including media advertisements (where placed and costs).

3) What was the total spend on advertising by Australia Post in CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	206
	Written
	Birmingham
	Hospitality

1. What is Australia Post's hospitality spend for CY 2008 and for FY 2008/09 to date?

Please detail date, location, purpose and cost of all events.
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	207
	Written
	Birmingham
	Board Appointments

1. What is the gender ratio on each board across the portfolio, and what is the total ratio across the portfolio?

2. In which states/territories do these Board members reside?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	208
	Written
	Birmingham
	Freedom of Information (FOI)

1. Has Australia Post received any advice on how to respond to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests?

2. How many FOI requests has Australia Post received?

3. How many have been granted or denied?

4. How many conclusive certificates have been issued in relation to FOI requests?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	209
	Written
	Birmingham
	Consultancies

1. How many consultancies have been undertaken or are underway since November 2007?  

2. Please identify the name of the consultant, the subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the consultancy, and the method of procurement (i.e. open tender, direct source, etc).  Please also include total value for all consultancies.  

3. How many consultancies are planned or budgeted for this calendar year?  

4. Have these been published in Australia Post’s Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website?  If not, why not?  In each case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, and the name of the consultant if known.
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	210
	Written
	Hutchins
	Decipha
1. What was Decipha’s pre-tax profit for 2007/2008?

2. What was Decipha’s net profit or loss for 2007/2008?

3. What was Decipha’s revenue for 2007/2008?

4. What was the remuneration of the directors and executives of Decipha in 2007/2008? 

5. What were the numbers of Decipha employees employed as at 30 June 2008 who were, permanent full-time, permanent part-time, agency staff full-time, agency staff part-time, fixed term full-time, and fixed term part-time?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	211
	Written
	Hutchins
	Contractors
Please identify the number and location of corporate positions (sorting and delivery) that have been tendered out to be performed by contractors in Victoria since 2005.

Please identify the number and location of new growth areas that have been contracted out rather than being performed by corporate staff in Victoria since 2005.

For the years 204/05; 2005/06; 2006/07; 2007/08: a) How many rounds in each Delivery Centre / Annexe were corporate rounds? b) How many rounds in each Delivery Centre / Annexe were contractor rounds?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	212
	Written
	Hutchins
	Workplace relations
On 3 February 2009 Australia Post sought orders seeking to restrain the CEPU from holding discussions with contractors and employees of contractors while exercising right of entry in the matter RE2009/2034. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 18 June 2008 Commissioner Foggo issued s496 Orders against named delegates and employees of Dandenong Letters Centre. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 18 September 2008 Commissioner Foggo issued Interim s496 Orders against named delegates and employees of Dandenong Letters Centre. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 25 September 2008 Commissioner Foggo issued s496 Orders against named delegates, employees of Dandenong Letters Centre and other Australia Post employees entering and leaving Dandenong Letters Centre. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 7 July 2006 Commissioner Foggo issued a Decision regarding a s496 application C2006/2742. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 4 October 2006 SDP Watson, DP Blain, Commissioner Smith issued a Decision on an appeal re alleged industrial action C2006/2748. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 13 February 2006 Commissioner Foggo issued a Decision on a s 99 notification of an industrial dispute about right of entry C2005/2401. What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

On 27 June 2005 Commissioner Foggo issued Orders regarding a s127(2) application (2005/3786). What people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

In relation to the Federal Court of Australia matter, Peter Vining v Australian Postal Corporation  No: VID 1651/2005 and earlier hearings about the same matter in the AIRC, and Board of Reference what people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

In the relation to the Federal Court of Australia matter No V65 of 2004 Australian Postal Corporation and CEPU and Another, what people resources both internal and external did Australia Post use in this matter? What was the cost in total to Australia Post? Please specify all external law firm(s) assisting in this matter.

In the 2007/2008 and 2006/2007 financial years in how many cases has Australia Post preferred the advice of their Facility Nominated Doctors (F.N.D.s) or company doctors over the employee’s treating doctor when;

a) deciding liability for the injury; 

b) ceasing liability for the injury; and 

c) deciding the level of restrictions or whether time off work is required.

I understand that over 24 months after the last enterprise agreement expired in Australia Post, that both parties concerned remain in stalemate about the future agreement – what will Australia Post do to ensure it can resolve these apparently intractable negotiations? 

I’m led to believe that Australia Post used the former Government’s WorkChoices laws to determine a number of previous conditions as prohibited – despite union objections that this was a questionable interpretation of the act. It then refused to include such conditions in a common law agreement, which the Government has advised is permissible for a GBE to do; and then refused to vary the proposed enterprise agreement – as permitted by this Government – to allow for the re-introduction of these conditions. Why is Australia Post taking such a hard line on these conditions that have been enshrined in previous enterprise agreements prior to WorkChoices?

Will you be releasing the findings of the stakeholder survey undertaken last year? If so, when and will the survey finding be shared with employees and their Union representatives?
	AUST POST
	15/04/09

	213
	Written
	Abetz
	Number of IT staff

An article in The Australian newspaper on 17 February noted that Australia Post has 860 people in its IT division. Are these all located at Australia Post Headquarters, or are they spread across the States?  How many are salaried and how many are contractors and how many are consultants – and also casuals. Does the Australia Post Help Desk and Customer Service division come under the IT division?  What incentives are offered to IT personnel to keep them at Australia Post? What is the wages/payments bill for the 860 personnel?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	214
	Written
	Abetz
	Channel Enablement Project
What is the budgeted amount for Australia Post’s IT upgrade, which we understand is called Channel Enablement Project?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	215
	Written
	Abetz
	Beijing Olympics
A) How much did Australia Post spend on the Beijing Olympics entertaining customers and its own officers? 

B) What other costs did Australia Post incur in relation to the 2008 Olympics, including travel and accommodation for executives and others? Detailed please?

C) How is this expenditure on an Olympic Games justified in terms of improving the business interests of Australia Post?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	216
	Written
	Abetz
	Strategic Direction 
What does Australia Post see as its key challenges over the next three years and what plans does it have to successfully manage these?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	217
	Written
	Abetz
	Board Appointments
Does the Minister for Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy agree that when selecting people for positions of Director for the boards of government business enterprises that similar principles should apply as those for as commercial enterprises? Does the minister agree with the Australian Institute of Company Directors that one of the key competencies for the appointment of a board director is their industry knowledge - that is, their experience in similar organisations or industries?

Given the importance of selecting directors with relevant business experience to ensure proper governance within an organisation, can the Minister explain why he and his colleague the Minister for Finance have ignored nominations for people with related experience and has chosen, yet again, two directors with some corporate background but no postal or logistics experience for the Australia Post board?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	218
	Written
	Abetz
	New Headquarters Building
What justification is made by Australia Post to lease rather than purchase a building in Melbourne for its Headquarters, especially in light of the current economic situation where property prices are decreasing? Considering the proposed estimated cost of refurbishment by Australia Post of its proposed new Headquarters of $70 million (refer last year’s SE responses) how can this cost be justified in leased premises? What is the term of the lease on the new premises and what will be the total cost at the end of that term, taking into account any annual increases along the way?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	219
	Written
	Abetz
	Legal Fees
How much did Australia Post pay in legal costs to external companies during 2007/08? Please detail.
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	220
	Written
	Abetz
	Postal Services Consultative Council
Will the Minister instruct Australia Post to ensure greater transparency in future appointments to the Postal Services Consultative Council by allowing the Postal Industry Ombudsman to handle appointments to the PSCC?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	221
	Written
	Abetz
	Philatelic
How many first day covers and special stamp issues were issued in 2008? Is this more or less than 2007 and 2002? Is it more or less than were issued 20 years ago? Is the demand by customers for philatelic items decreasing or increasing? What research does Australia Post perform in regard to philately? What does AP do to increase awareness of philately in school age children and teenagers?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	222
	Written
	Abetz
	Conversion of LPOs to Community Postal Agents or Franchises
Were any LPOs converted to Community Agencies or Franchised Postshops or corporate post offices in 2008? List.
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	223
	Written
	Abetz
	Stock distribution and warehousing
Does Australia Post use a central point for distribution of stock to Licensed Post Offices, or does each State have its own warehouse/distribution point? 
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	224
	Written
	Abetz
	Non-English speaking background
What special training and special support does Australia Post provide for contractors and Licensees with a non-English speaking background? What criteria is used by Australia Post to ensure that all its employees and contractors have sufficient command and understanding of English to perform their work to the high standards required by Australia Post?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	225
	Written
	Abetz
	Identification and Validation work at Post Offices
What training is provided and what eligibility is required before corporate staff, Licensees and LPO staff are authorised to perform ID&V work at post offices? Must they be Australian citizens? How frequently are their performances of this work reviewed and are regular checks for accuracy performed?
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	226
	Written
	Abetz
	Sequencing Mail
(follow-up question from Nov 08 SE Qs on notice): Does Australia Post have the capability in mail centres to provide mail in private box number sequence for post offices? Clearly this would save a lot of time and therefore staff costs which is extremely important in small businesses such as LPOs.
	AUST POST
	09/04/09

	227
	Written
	Abetz
	Sorting Mail
 (follow up question from Nov 08 SE Qs on notice)? Australia Post has previously advised Senate Estimates that it does not have a formula for allocating staff time to sort mail for private boxes, however it does have a set of minimum sorting standards which are applied as a guide. Would Australia Post please provide details of these minimum sorting standards.
	AUST POST
	09/04/09
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